

Wrap up – what now?

David Colling

d.colling@imperial.ac.uk

So much impressive activity (from all sides)

- Many communities now working at the 10s of PB level (or will be soon)
- Many common(ish) problems
- Need to keep the data and the understanding of the data
- Each community needs to choose their own solutions
- However, should be able to learn from experiences/suffering of others
- Can only do this if people share their experience/pain
- Vendors/developers have a lots of experience and want to help (as well as sell you stuff)

Building the community

- Need a way of sharing the pain/experience
- Set up email, wiki, etc and will subscribe everybody registered for this meeting (**Unless you mail big-data-organisers@imperial.ac.uk saying that you don't want to be)**)
- If you haven't filled in the questionnaire yet this would be a way to have feedback/contribute. Or can mail big-data-organisers@imperial.ac.uk
- We will produce a summary document from this meeting. Will be circulated first to the speakers and then to everybody.

Finally thanks to -

The organisers :

Wahid, Jens, Rich, Jeremy, Jon, Chris, Dave B., Roger, Adam, Mark and Ed

All the contributors both the speakers and the contributions from the floor.

GridPP for paying for tea/coffee/biscuits



DDN for paying for dinner (and I believe drinks afterwards)

DataDirectTM
NETWORKS